COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,

May 6, 2020 E%

Mining and Safety
Jake Wilkinson Department of Natural Resources
CRG Mining LLC
510 Wisconsin Street 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Gunnison, CO 81230 Denver, CO 80203

RE: Carter-Raymond Exploration, File # P-2019-011, Prospecting NOI Modification (MD-
01) Approval

Mr. Wilkinson:

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has approved your NOI modification
request (MD-01).

MD-01 removes from the plan all activities related to reopening portals and shafts, but retains the
drilling and trenching portions of the plan.

The terms of MD-01 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into NOI File P-2019-011.
All other conditions and requirements of the NOI remain in full force and effect.

If you require additional information, or have questions or concerns, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dustin Czapla

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Phone: (303) 866-3567, ext. 8188
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